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Ruth Nettles 

To: Jackie Gilchrist 
Subject: RE: it is me again 

Right. It has been placed in undocketed, and I will send you copy today. 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Jackie Gilchrist 
Sent: Friday, August 22, 2003 12:33 PM 
To: Ruth Nettles 
Subject: RE: it is me again 

I think I remember and I believe I advised you to send me the request and hold off on 
opening the docket until I contacted the company to pay RAFs. 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Friday, August 22, 2003 11:54 AM 
To: Jackie Gilchrist 
Subject: it is me again 

I was thinking that maybe we didn't correspond through e-mail, but that I called you twice 
on the phone about ALEC, Inc., it must be that because I don't have any e-mails on that 
application. 



STATE OF FLORIDA COMMISSIONERS: 

J. TERRY DEASON 
BRAULIO L. BAEZ 
RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY DIRECTOR 

LILA A. JABER, CHAIRMAN DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S. BAYO 

(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850) 413-6330 (ADMm) 

CHARLES M. DAVIIDSON 

August 26,2003 

Mr. Richard McDaniel 
McDaniel, Tinsley & Associates, Inc. 
Telecommunications Management Consulting 
1170 Buckhead Drive 
Greensboro, Georgia 30642 

Fte: Docket No. 030861-TX 

Dear Mr. McDaniel: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for certificate to provide competitive 
local exchange telecommunications service by ALEC, Inc., which was filed in this office 
on August 21,2!003, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff 
members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative 
hearing. For rriore information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 
or FAX (850) 41 3-71 80. 

Please note as well that Commission Rule 25-2:2.005(7), F.A.C., requires certificate 
companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, or 
contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be 
expected to comply with this rule by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Cornmission 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARI) O A K  BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Aftirmative Actionnqual Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: htti,:/lw~’w.iloridupsc.Fom Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 



Matilda Sanders 1300 - PM 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

LaSandra Givens 
Thursday, November 13,2003 5:11 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

5’ 
Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 030861 BOR.JPR 

1 1/13/2003 5: 1O:OO PM 
Docket Number: 030861 -TX, 030896-TX 

PAA ORDER APPROWING EXEMPTION FROM REQUIREMENT THAT EACH TELEPHONE STATION SHALL ALLOW 
INCOMING CALLS 

1 



a- 
Matilda Sanders 4%-03-1383 - T X  

From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: see below 

Wednesday, December 10,2003 1:05 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices; Jason Rojas 

12/10/2003 1 :04:00 PM 
Doc ket Number: 030861 -tx, 030896-tx, 030765-t~ 

two consummating orders have been moved to gc orders for issuance today: 

docket nos. 030861 -tx & 030896-tx 
file name: 030861co.jpr 

docket no. 030765-tx 
file name: 030765co.jpr 

thanks 
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